

North Pocono Jr. Trojans
Meeting Minutes
June 11, 2018

- The meeting was called to order at 7:06pm.
- All Board Members were in attendance except Paul Shotto.
- Mission Statement was read.
- Minutes of the 5/14/18 meeting were read.
 - Motion to accept minutes made Ashley Kamora and seconded by Tim Blaine.
- Treasurer's report was read as follows:
 - **Beginning Balance:** \$ 61,939.66
 - **0 Deposits:** \$ 0.00
 - **5 Withdrawals:** \$ 9,304.88
 - **Ending Balance:** \$ 52,634.78Treasurer's report was accepted by Lynn Mensel and seconded by Ashley Kamora.
- Fundraising:
 - We received our Dick's SG sponsorship. They gave us 6 \$50 gift certificates, a \$200 check and will also give us first aid kits for all teams.
 - Bishop Photo picture day is set for 8/11/18. Actions shots will be taken during the 9/23 and 10/14 games.
- Cheerleading:
 - Pine Forest Cheer camp is this week
 - T-shirts and bows for camp have been received.
 - New Pom poms have been ordered and received.
 - Moriah will be contacting Sally at Battaglias for pom bags, crop tops and bloomers.
- Vice President:
 - All dates for our games have been submitted to the school for approval.
 - Insurance renewal is in progress.
- President/Football:
 - Schedule for B/C/D teams is set. A team is still being organized.
 - ACC dues fee is \$450
 - Coaches meeting will be at the VFW in Eynon 7/22 at 1pm
 - A list of the head coaches' names and numbers is needed by the ACC.
 - A Rep for the Referees was at the ACC meeting
 - We will have 4 refs per game
 - 2018/2019 contract \$145/ref per day and \$30 for the D game.
 - Accepted with unanimous vote.
 - ACC bylaws were approved.
 - Olyphant made a proposal asking if they can apply a penalty for one of their own volunteers beyond the ACC bylaws.
 - John made a motion to approve waiving the late fee for A team registrations because we only have 16 boys at this time. Vote to approve.
- Old Business:
 - Our scholarship winners were Teresa Tobin and Rachel Antidormi
 - HS Cheerleaders are having a bingo. Tickets are now available for sale.
 - Paul will follow up with Battaglias regarding uniforms.
- Motion to adjourn at 7:38pm made by Bob Martin and seconded by Tim Blaine.